Hustisford School District

District Office 845 S. Lake St. · P.O. Box 326 Hustisford, WI 53034 (920) 349-8109 Jr./Sr. High School 845 S. Lake St. · P.O. Box 326 Hustisford, WI 53034 (920) 349-3261 John Hustis Elementary 600 S. Hustis. St · P.O. Box 386 Hustisford, WI 53034 (920) 349-3228

Heather Cramer
District Administrator

Clint Bushey Principal Margaret Bell Principal

Jon Duhr
Director Financial Services Dir

Terri KreitzmanDirector of Special Education

Personnel and Policy Committee Minutes from Monday, February 1, 2021

The **Personnel and Policy Committee** of the Hustisford School District Board of Education met on Monday, February 1, 2021, at 5:00 p.m., in the conference room within the offices, at Hustisford High School, 845 South Lake Street, Hustisford, WI 53034.

Present: Tracy Malterer, board member (chair); David Strysick, board member; and Heather Cramer, Superintendent of Schools

New Business:

- Winter Athletics—The committee discussed winter athletics as we move into tournament season. WIAA is
 requiring 4 tickets per spectator unless prior approval is sought from the host school. Mrs. Cramer also started
 the discussion on spring sports, but indicated that the district will work directly with the Co-op schools on this and
 the Trailways Conference.
- COVID Protocols—Mrs. Cramer discussed the scenario that may occur if legislators overturn the state-wide mask mandate. The board approved a resolution in January to continue with a district mask mandate.
- Operational Referendum Update—Mrs. Cramer discussed the upcoming referendum. She indicated that she would bring sample mailings from previous questions to the board meeting for review so that the board would be able to decide what to send out for communication.
- Building Use—Mrs. Cramer updated the committee on a request to start men's basketball in March. The committee heard the information and it will be on the board agenda in February. Mrs. Cramer will seek information from area districts on whether or not they are open to outside groups for building use.
- Senior Project Update—Not discussed
- District Maintenance Equipment—Mrs. Cramer provided that there were two bids for the utility tractor. Bid #1 was \$2,255; bid #2 was \$3,125.
- Staffing Update—The committee discussed current maintenance staffing.
- ESSER II Funds—Mrs. Cramer updated that she was on a meeting recently with preliminary information on ESSER II funding. The district will receive their allocation shortly. The committee discussed what the funds can be used to offset.
- Vaccination Information—Mrs. Cramer provided information to the committee on the status of COVID vaccinations for the district staff.
- Summer School 2021—Mrs. Cramer updated the committee on summer school planning. She sent out a survey
 to gauge interest of the staff in regards to length of time for summer school. The district will look to have a threeweek session in June with the potential for a 4-week session in July. Summer school will take on a format of
 enrichment and remedial/support classes for all grade levels.